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Matave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 1:56 PM

To: 'Annette Aidala’ ‘
Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: EIN Number

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internct Access

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback an the quality of service you received from our stafl. The Florida Depariment of State values
yaur leadhack as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flonda Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the lavel and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for yout participalion.

DS Customer 3alisfaction Survey

From: Annette Aidala [mailto:astarkey@phillipslawyers.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 1:54 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Number

Dear SirfMadam:

[n regard to Ageless Centers of America, LLC, document number L.100001 17779, please update the filing
information as follows: EIN 27-3969109. ——

I vou have any guestions, please contact us. Thank you,

Please note that our office will be closed on November 25t and 26" in
observance of Thanksgiving. We apologize for an inconvenience this may
cause you, All of us at Phillips, Cantor & Shalek, P.A. hope that you,
your family and friends have a safe and happy holiday!

Annectic Aidala, Legal Assistant to

Jerald C, Cantor, Flsq. and

Marct A. Rubin, Fsq.

Phillips, Cantor & Shalek, P.A.

4000 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 375 South

Hollvwood, FIL 33021

Tel: (954) 966- 1820 x: 3054

Fax; (954) 414-9309

aadalaplulhpslawvers.com

hitn:/ Awew phillipslawvers.com |

**PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW FAX NUMBER**
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